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UNITED STATES

[\ 3 y,gf/ g NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
J/ g W ASHINGTON, D.C. 20555;,
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//OFFICE OF THE March 15, 1982

SECRETARY
RECEg g 3

$ MAR 1619ezs -
I~

Uyjj! pg>gMEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

toc

*FROM: SAMUEL J. CHILK, Secretary N j

SUBJECT: COMMISSION DETERMINATION REGARDING SUNSHINE ACT
. Transcript of: .Consission Discussion of Phase II

~ ~

of Diablo Canyon Report, held on. - '' '-

Tuesday, February 9, 1982

Attached is a statement of the Comission's determination regarding disposition
of the subject transcript. The entire transcript has been released to the l
public.

Also attached is a folder containing the original transcript and documents
relating to this determination. The entire record is unclassified and should
be retained in your files.

Attachments:
As stated

w-

CC: DCS-016 Phillips
!

.

4 8

'8203240003 820315
PDR 10CFR
PT9.7 PDR



| .

./ [ *
o UNITED STATES*

.
~ * *

l' NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION I,,

g .* WASHIN GTON. D.C. 20555

\,...../
OFFICE OF THE March 15,1982
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COMilSSION DETERMINATION REGARDING PUBLIC
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE GOVERNMENT IN THE

SUNSHINE ACT OF: !

!

- Transcript offcomission Discussion of Phase II of Diablo Canyon Report -w -

Tuesday, February 9, 1982

Pursuant to 10 CFR 9.108(c), the Comission, upon the advice of the General

Counsel has determined that the subject transcript should be released to

the public.
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